
  

  
 

 

 

November 10, 2016 

 
   

     WRITER’S CONTACT INFORMATION 

sta@bloostonlaw.com 

202-828-5562 

 

VIA IBFS 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission 

445 12th Street, S.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

 

ATTN: Elizabeth Lott 

 

RE: Sancom, Inc. Request to Cancel SES Registration 

 SES-REG-20051212-01724 

 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 

 On behalf of Sancom, Inc., we are submitting herewith the company’s request to cancel 

its Earth Station Receive-Only Registration (File No. SES-REG-20051212-01724). In 

accordance with §1.12 of the Commission’s Rules, please direct questions or correspondence 

regarding this matter to our office. 

 

        Sincerely, 

 

 

 

        Richard D. Rubino 

        Salvatore Taillefer, Jr. 

         

        Counsel to Sancom, Inc. 

 

Law Offices 

BLOOSTON, MORDKOFSKY, DICKENS, DUFFY & PRENDERGAST, LLP 
2120 L Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20037 

 

(202) 659-0830 

Facsimile: (202) 828-5568 
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November 9, 2016 
 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
 
ATTN: Elizabeth Lott 
 
RE: Sancom, Inc. Request to Cancel SES Registration 
 SES-REG-20051212-01724 
 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 Sancom, Inc. hereby requests to cancel its receive-only earth station registration 
(Call Sign E050383, File No. SES-REG-20051212-01724). Sancom, Inc. no longer 
operates an earth station at the location in question and no longer requires registration. 
 
 In accordance with §1.12 of the Commission’s Rules, please direct questions or 
correspondence regarding this matter to our counsel, Richard D. Rubino and Salvatore 
Taillefer, Jr. , Blooston, Mordkofsky, Dickens, Duffy & Prendergast, LLP, 2120 L Street, 
N.W., Suite 300, Washington, DC  20037. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ryan Thompson 
General Manager/CEO 

 

 

1801 N Main Street, Suite 25 
Mitchell, SD  57301-1056 
 
Phone:   (605) 990-1000 
Fax:       (605) 990-1010 


